Mail To:

Minnesota Attorney General's Office
Charities Division

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1200
St. Paul, MN 55101-2130

Website Address:
www.ag.state.mn.us/charity

STATE OF MINNESOTA [c2.

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION
ANNUAL REPORT FORM

(Pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 309)

SECTION A: Organization Information

Legal Name of Organization  THE OPEN DOOR

Federal EIN: 27-0415900 Fiscal Year-End: 12312 Q_l 8
mm/dd/yyyy
Did the organization’s fiscal year-end change? [:i Yes IE No
Mailing Address: Physical Address:
KAREN LEVRA KAREN LEVRA
Contact Person Contact Person
3910 RAHN ROAD 3910 RAHN ROAD
Street Address Street Address
EAGAN, MN 55122 EAGAN, MN 55122
City, State, and ZIP Code City, State, and ZIP Code
651-789-1440 651-789-1440
Phone Number Phone Number
KLEVRAQGSTEVENSEQUIP.COM KLEVRAGSTEVENSEQUIP .COM
Email Address Email Address
1. Organization's website: WWW . THEOPENDOORPANTRY . ORG
2. List ali of the organization's alternate and former names (attach list if more space is needed).
- = [_latternate || Former
B o ] Aternate | _| Former
3. List all names under which the organization solicits contributions (attach list if more space is needed).
THE OPEN DOOR B
4. s the organization incorporated pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 317A? IK] Yes D No
5. Total amount of contributions the organization received from Minnesota donors: 928,708.
6. Has the organization’s tax-exempt status with the IRS changed?
D Yes @ No If yes, attach explanation.
7. Has the organization significantly changed its purpose(s) or program(s)?
I:] Yes m No if yes, attach explanation.
885471 04-01-18
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

8. Has the organization been denied the right fo solicit contributions by any court or government agency?
l:l Yes @ No If yes, attach explanation.

9. Does the organization use the services of a professional fundraiser (outside solicitor or consultant) to
solicit contributions in Minnesota? D Yes [__X__I No
If yes, provide the following information for each (attach list if more space is needed):

Name of Professional Fundraiser Compensation

Street Address City, State, and ZIP Code

10. Is the organization a food shelf? @ Yes l:] No
If yes, is the organization required to file an audit? @ Yes, audit attached ]:| No
Note: An organization that has total revenue of more than $750,000 is required to file an audit prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles by an independent CPA or LPA. The value of
donated food to a nonprofit food shelf may be excluded from the total revenue if the food is donated for
subsequent distribution at no charge and is not resold.

11. Do any directors, officers, or employees of the organization or its related organization(s) receive total
compensation* of more than $100,000? D Yes @ No

If yes, provide the following information for the five highest paid individuals:

Name and title Compensation*®

Other compensation

“Compensation is defined as the total amount reported on Form W-2 (Box 5) or Form 1099-MISC (Box 7)
issued by the organization and its related organizations to the individual. See Minn. Stat. § 309.53, subd.
3(i) and Minn. Stat. § 317A.011 for definitions.

885472 04-01-18
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

SECTION B: Financial Information
This section must be completed by organizations that file an IRS Form 990-EZ, 990-PF, or 990-N.
Organizations that file an RS Form 990 may skip Section B and go directly to Section C.

INCOME
1. Contributions Received $ 1
2. Government Grants $ 2
3. Program Service Revenue $ 3
4. Other Revenue $ 4
5. TOTAL INCOME $ 5
EXPENSES
6. Program Expenses $ 6
7. Management & General Expenses $ 7
8. Fund-raising Expenses $ 8
9. TOTAL EXPENSES $ B 9
10. EXCESS or DEFICIT $ 10
(Line 5 minus Line 9)
ASSETS
11. Cash $ 11
12. Land, Buildings & Equipment $ 12
13. Other Assets $ 13
14. TOTAL ASSETS $ 14
LIABILITIES
15. Accounts Payable $ 15
16. Grants Payable $ 16
17. Other Liabilities $ 17
18. TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 18
FUND BALANCE/NET WORTH $

(Line 14 minus Line 18)

885473 04-01-18



CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM

(Continued)

Section B (continued): Statement of Functional Expenses

This expense statement must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Each column must be completed, and
Columns B, C, and D must equal Colu_mn A. The amount on Line 25, Column A must match Line 17 of IRS Form 990-EZ or Line 26 of IRS Form 990-PF.

(A) B) (C) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
- expenses general expenses expenses
1. Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the U.S.
2. Grants and other assistance to individuals in the U.S. - __
3. Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
4. Benefits paid to or for members -
5. Compensation of current officers, directors,
| trustees, and key employees
6. Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7. Other salaries and wages
8. Pension plan contributions (include section
__401(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions) o
9. Other employee benefits
10.  Payroll taxes o
11. Fees for services (non-employees):
a. Management ~
b. Legal ]
c. Accounting
d. Lobbying
e. Professional fundraising services
f. Investment management fees ]
g. Other
12. Advertising and promotion
13. Office expenses
14. Information technology _
15. Royalties
16. Occupancy
17. Travel
18. Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19. Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20. Interest
21. Payments to affiliates
22. Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23. Insurance
24. Other expenses. [temize expenses not covered
above. Expenses labeled miscellaneous may
not exceed 5% of total expenses (Line 25).
a.
b.
c.
d.
25. Tofal functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24d
26. Joint costs. Check here LI following
SOP 88-2. Complete this line only if the organi-
zation reported in Column B joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation
885474 04-01-18
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section C: Board of Directors Signatures and Acknowledgment
The form must be executed pursuant to a resolution of the board of directors, trustees, or managing group and
must be signed by two officers of the organization. See Minn. Stat. § 309.52, subd. 3.

We, the undersigned, state and acknowledge that we are duly constituted officers of this organization, being the

- P{ £Si c{ € (Title) and — -’/( YECASAY €Y (Title) respectively, and

that we execute this document on behalf of the organization pursuant to the resolution of the
Q(’) M 'D\V € C_)FNS (Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) adopted on the 0’2 L'{

day of \__j AN i EDM. approving the contents of the document, and do hereby certify that the
™
__%{," Y a.\ 0\ \‘\_) \Y N QA"D\(’( (Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) has assumed, and will continue

.

to assume, |'esp'onsibi]ityLEnr determining matters of policy, and have supervised, and will continue to supervise, the operations and finances of the

organization. We further state that the information supplied is true, correct and complete to the best of our knowledge.

_ gcfcjtb LL }f/<v,. k&ub’\om L—QVTO\_,

Name (Print) / Name (Print)
AL tei (/ W K{«w/%%f-
Signature ./ = Signature
_ ’T)({Jg\ A€ vt = /Y(?FOLBL/\VM
Title Title
‘ -t / =
108 19 /1€ /]
Date Date

BBS475 04-01-18
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax
Form

OMB Mgy, 1545-0047

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 8

Department of the Treasury

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A Foil'le 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B cCheck if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
[ &’ | THE OPEN DOOR
thinge | Doing business as - o ) 1 27-0415900 -
ratie Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not dehvered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[, | 3910 RAHN ROAD - 651-688-3189
il City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross recsipts $ 2,818,902.

pmended)  EAGAN, MN 55122

H(a) Is this a group return

[ Ji#"= | £ Name and address of principal officen JASON VIANA
P | SAME AS C ABOVE

for subordinates? DYes l__X] No
H(b) Are all subordinates incnuded?':] Yes |:| No

I_Tax-exempt status: [ X | 501(e)(3) =] 501(c) { ) (insert no.) [ ] 4947 (a)(1) or I s507 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: > WWW . THEOPENDOORPANTRY . ORG

Hic) Group exemption number B

K Form of urganization: @ Gorporation Trust | Association || Other B

| L Year of formation: 2.0 0 9] M State of legal domicile: MN

[Partl| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: A FRESH APPROACH TO ENDING LOCAL
E HUNGER THROUGH ACCESS TO HEALTHY FOODS.
g 2 Check this box P> C’ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) o 3| 8
:‘: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part V1, line 1b) . 4 8
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) . 5 14
‘;’ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ! 6 1200
;3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ine 38 ... ... S I { o § 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, ine 1h) 2,373,234. 2,803,646.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line2g) .. 0. 0.
% | 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) ... . 980.[ 581.
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 6,274. 6,290.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 19) 2,380,488. 2,810,517.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 1 P 652,719. 1,913 7 401.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line 4) - 0. 0.
w |15 Salaries, other compensation, empioyee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5- 10) 526,667. 487 ,954.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line1te) .. . 0. 0.
:!’- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 90,970.
W 47 Other expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) . 359,400. 314,941.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2,538,786. 2,716,296.
19 Hevenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... -158,298. 94,221.
‘o‘§ | Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 322,753. 404,915.
_;E; 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) — 74.,414. 62,355,
=37| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 248 ,339. 342,560.

I_art Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, Vdeclare that | ha??amlnu};‘ﬁs 5 m including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
arer

frug, correct, and complf; e-Declaration of pr

han officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

/—=(F7T

} Y A fi X (s A Herrrirges’ /@E‘: AT

7

Sign HS)«:‘IH’)’PDT’E oi dfficar Date
Here SCOTT LANNERS, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title
o Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's qinnatur Date g“ec" [ ]| PTIN
Pait.  DEIRDRE HODGSON /CL LI LG 7SL~ = /il / 10 |sstempops [PO1484710

Preparer |Firm'sname  p CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LEP

Firm'sEINp. 41-0746749

Use Only | Firm's address . 220 SOUTH SIXTH STREET, SUITE 300

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402

Phoneno.612-376-4500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions)

LX]YES [_] No

332001 12-31-18  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2018)

7

ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ O T e | e e e o PR o N PPN PN ~ N N N AN O FTITTTETT AN TNTIRT TN AN AN Ty nNneE"oD CTYy7r"1



Form 990 (2018) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 page2

| Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part Il L]

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
A FRESH APPROACH TO ENDING LOCAL HUNGER THROUGH ACCESS TO HEALTHY
FOODS.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

2
prior Form 990 or 990-E2? . . SR . [_Jves [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes E No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 ’ 404 ’ 603. including grants of $ 1 ’ 913 ‘ 401. ) (Revenue $ 0. ]
THE OPEN DOOR IS A HUNGER RELIEF ORGANIZATION DEDICATED TO ENDING LOCAL
HUNGER THROUGH ACCESS TO HEALTHY FOOD. THROUGH ITS COLLECTIVE PROGRAMS,
THE OPEN DOOR SERVES NEARLY 6,000 DAKOTA COUNTY RESIDENTS EACH MONTH,
AND DISTRIBUTES OVER 1 MILLION POUNDS OF FOOD ANNUALLY, MORE THAN HALF
OF WHICH IS FRESH AND/OR PERISHABLE. CLITENTS ARE ABLE TO ACCESS HEALTHY
FOOD CHOICES THROUGH A FIXED-SITE FOOD PANTRY IN EAGAN, MULTIPLE MOBILE
PANTRY SITES, THE MOBILE LUNCHBOX, AND THE GARDEN TO TABLE PROGRAM.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ]

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O))
(Exoenses 3 including grants of $ - ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P> 2,40 4 . 603.

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

If "Yes," complete Schedule A . ... . i L L X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors7 R R e = 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposrtron to candrdates for

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! .. e s 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbyrng actrvrtres or have a sectron 501 (h) election in effect

during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ) 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whrch donors have the rrght to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part !l | 7 X

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets'> If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV < 10 X

11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D Parts VI VII VIIl IX or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D,

Pt Ve i1a| X
b Did the organrzatron report an amount for mvestments other securrtres in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII . | 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, Irne 13 that is 5% or more of |ts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . .. . . 1d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other Irabrlrtres in Part X, Irne 25’7 /f Yes ! complete Schedule D PartX . ) 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consofidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . | 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl 12| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
if "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional . . 12b X
13 |s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E .. ... .. ... [ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . .. .. ... |14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3 more than $5 OOO of grants or other assrstance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llfand IV . ... T I () X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professronal fundraising services on Part IX
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutrons on Part VIII Irnes
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il .. . ... S 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actrvrtres on Part VIII Irne 9a’7 If Yes
complete Schedule G, Part 1l e, B DL N B 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H eviarieii .. | 20a X
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts tapd !l oo |21 X
832003 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415500 Page4

| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and i ) 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the organlzatron S current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SchedufeJ .| 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax- exempt bond issue W|th an outstandrng pnnmpal amount of more than $1OO OOO as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete |
Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptxon’7 e : 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? e . 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of“ issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme dunng the year’) __________________ 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part | B 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete SChedule L, Part [l 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 11l 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followmg partles (see Schedule L Part lV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . | 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part /V 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an ol"frcer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV _ 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ________ 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ... . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatnons”
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part ! ... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of |ts net assets’7lf "Yes ! complete
Schedule N, Part Il ) e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulat|ons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R Part II III or IV and
Part V, line 1 o 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty W|th|n the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(1 3) ,,,,,,,,,, o 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entlty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related organ|zat|on’)
If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, e 2 e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that is not a related organlzatron
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 890 filers are required to complete Schedule O e e 38 | X
| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compllance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V R |:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . | 1a B 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . ... .. . | 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? ic

832004 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 pPageb
| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return R | 2a 1.4
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X |
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . ... ... ... . |
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . . | 3a | _L
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O oD e || 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? L 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P> .
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . .. . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... . | 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? .. | 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 OO OOO and d|d the orgamzatlon sol|C|t
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? R 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or glﬂs
were Not tax dedUctible? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutlons under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . .. .. ... ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
tofile FOrmM 82827 . e it 1| 76 X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year [ 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal beneflt contract? P | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? e 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as reqU|red'7 £ - B R
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file 2 Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . ... ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 e 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’? e 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 ) 10a o
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facmtles i | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders s L 11a 1
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources agalnst
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon flllng Form 990 in ||eu of Form 1041 7 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a lIs the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .. R . | 198
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . ... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand ... . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannmg services dunng the tax year'7 o R 14a X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O _________ L 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) duringthe year? . ... G S G e RS - 2 - RS 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? .. 16 X
If "Yes." complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Page b

| Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi e ’E
Section A. Governing Body and Management S
Yes | No
{a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . 1a [ . 8
|f there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governmg
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in fine 1a, above, who are independent 1b i 8
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? o 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customarlly performed by or under the d|rect supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was f|Ied’7 _______________ 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? ... .. 5 ___i
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? e e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? . [ Y £- | X -
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or SUb]ECt to approval by) members stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? ... |.7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetmgs held or wntten actlons undertaken dunng the year by the followmg
a The governing body? T e, || 88 | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ... l8& | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? i .. | 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actlwtles of such chapters afflllates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . .. | 10b
11a Has the organization provided a compiete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before flhng the form’7 t1a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 . e 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to conﬂlcts? L 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done e VA R R R R s v P12C. ] X
13 Did the organization have a written whrstleblowerpolrcy” < . s X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy’7 N T 14 [ X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the foliowing persons include a review and approval by |ndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official .. .. ... ... .......... 153 X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . L15D X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? i 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written pohcy or procedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate its partlmpatlon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? s 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »MN
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
l—:] Own website D Another's website LY_] Upon request I:J Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records | o
KRIS ALBRIGHT - 651-789-1440
3910 RAHN ROAD, EAGAN, MN 55122
832006 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 930 (2018) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Page 7

[ ]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | jst all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in.columns (D), (B}, and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® [ jst all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® |_ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F
Name and Title Average | oo cf:c’fg':’rg than one Reportablg Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for § R g organizationv (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 8 § . § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations E 3 215. and related
below s é 5| |25 = organizations
line) HEIEEEEE i -
(1) KAREN DARE 1.00
PRESIDENT o X 0. 0. 0.
(2) XIM CHRISTIANSON 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) KAREN LEVRA 1.00 :
TREASURER i X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) ANN DIEMAN-THORNTON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(5) JEN JOLY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) SCOTT LANNERS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MIKE MILLER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) MICHAEL MANGOLD 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) PHA CHIA Y. MOUA 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) CAROL WIRSBINKSI 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JASON VIANA 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 79,139. 0. 2,207.
832007 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) THE OFEN DOOR 27-0415900 Page8
| Part Vii | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not crigf';'ggman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox. unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | = the organizations compensation
hours for | S E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 2 | £ |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 2 g |E and related
below § % 5 ;i ég 5 organizations
line) |2)2|5|5 |28 =
1b Sub-total > 79,139. 0. 2,207.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII Sectlon A ____________________________ > 0. 0. 0.
d Total {add lines 1b and 1c) . i R R T e | - 79,139. 0. 2,207.
2  Total number of individuals (|nc|ud|ng but not limited to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensahon and other compensatlon from the organlzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule Jforsuchperson ... ..o 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

()

Name and business address

NONE

Description of services

(B)

(©

Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (inciuding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100.,000 of compensation from the organization I

0

832008 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018) THE QPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Page9
|Part VIll | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII I;]
(A) (B) <€) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenus excluded
exempt function business rrn?eg’i‘a';'i';d”’
revenue revenue 512 -514
gg 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a
g é b Membetrship dues ... 1b
#<&| ¢ Fundraising events 1c 62,896.
58 d Related organizations o d
2’ E e Government grants (contributions) 1e
.gg f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
aE similar amounts not includedabove  |1£ ]2, 740,750.
gg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. $ 1 7 8 7 6 7 9 8 4 .
O&| h Total.Addlnestatf ... .. ... ... p[2,803,646.
Business Code
é_'; 2a
2o ®
nc c
g5 e .
o f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f | <
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 581. 581 .
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5  RoyaltiesS . . ... | .
(i Real (i) Personal
6 a Gross rents : B
b Less: rental expenses . .
¢ Rental income or {(loss) . [ -
d Net rental income or (loss) e L Y | N
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other |
assets other than inventory B
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . o
c Gainor(loss) ... ...
d Net gain or (ioss) Gew AR 5 |
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
% including $ 62,896. of
® contributions reported on line 1c). See
% Part IV, line 18 al 14,675.
g b Less:directexpenses . ... ... b 8,385.
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events | 6 . 290. 6,290.
9 Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, ine 19 . a
b Less:directexpenses ... b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... | -
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
Less: costofgoodssold . ... bl
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... | <
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a
b
c
d All otherrevenue ... . . .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d >
12 Total revenue. Seg instructions » 2,810,517. 0. 0. 6,871.
832009 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 {2018)

THE OPEN DOCR

27-0415900 pPagei0

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(0}(3} and 501(c)(4) organiza“tions must complete all columns. All other org:;ﬁzaﬂans must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

L]

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6, Total expenses Prograg?)service Management and Funrﬁ%’]sing
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part viil. - expenses general expenses expenses
1 Granis and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 B - -
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 1,913,401, 1,913,401. )
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, .
trustees, and key employees ... 81,346. 48,808. 16,269. 16,269.
6 Compensation not included above, to disgualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4858(c)(3)(B) ... .
7 Other salaries and wages .. 359,815. 204,998. 90,535. 64,282.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 6,129. 3,435. 1,625. 1,069.
9 Other employee benefits ... . . - .
10 Payrolitaxes ... . o 40,664. 23,217. 10,080. 7,367,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management . .. ...
b Legal 2,075. B 2,075,
c Accounting 9,796. 9,796.
d LobbYing e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees ... . .. ..
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 7,063. 3,250. 3,813.
12  Advertising and promotion - 65. 65.
13 Office eXPenSes . . ... 61,807. 28,907. 31,026. 1,874.
14 Information technology . .. - 6, 894. 3,330. 3, 564.
15 Rovyalties . L
16 Occupancy . . ... ... 155,416. 134,910. 20,506. -
17 Travel o 8,550. 7,909. 641.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 410. 285. 125.
20 Interest e
21 Payments to affiiates . ... ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 26,155. 22,978. 3,177.
23 INSUranCe 18,571. 2,093. 16,578.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. [f line
24 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a MISCELLANEOUS _ 9,685, 602. 8,974. 109.
b GARDEN TO TABLE 5,230. 5,230,
¢ PROGRAM OQUTREACH/RECOGN 3,124. 1,250. 1,874.
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 throunh 24e 2,716,296.| 2,404,603. 220,723. 90,970.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P D if following SOP 88-2 (ASE 958-720)
832010 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) THE OPEN DOOR

27-0415900 pageit

[Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to any line in this Part X

L

(A)

(B)

832011 12-31-18
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Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterestbearing 142,929, 1 212,015.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 2 | .
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 3 | o -
4 Accounts receivable, net . o 25,672. a 15,979.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part 11 of SCheduUle L 5
6 Loans and other receivabies from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
2] employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part llof Sch L o 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net . ... e 7
< | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse R 51,182.| 8 68,570.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9,987.] 9 15,782.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D . 10a 281 ,853.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . .. 10b 191,719. 90,009.[10c 90,134.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 2,974.] 11 2,435.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part [V, line 11 - 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 _ 13
14 Intangible assets . . - 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line. 11 15 _
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal hne 34) 322,75 3.l 16 404 ; 915.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 45,790.] 7 37,605.
18  Grants payable e 18
19 Deferred revenue 28 ’ 624.] 19 24, 750.
20 Tax-exempt bond |labI|ItIeS ) 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
o 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
£ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
2 Complete Part llof Schedule L 22 B
- | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D . T 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . ... .. . 74 ,414.] 26 62,;355.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D_i_l and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets ... ... 232 r 929.| 27 341 P 61L
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets s 15, 410.| 28 943.
o | 20 Permanently restricted netassets s 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here > D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
‘3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 30
2» 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund _____ 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ,,,,,,,,,,, 32
Z | 33 Totalnetassets or fund balances 248 r 339.] 33 342 P 560.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 322,753.] 34 404 ,915.
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900

Page 12

Lliart Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X!

]

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIIt, column (A), line 12) 1 2,810,517.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line25) 2 2,716,296.
3 BRevenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 N 3 | 94,221.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X line 33 column (A 4 248,339.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 L -
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . 6 .
7 INVESIMENt EXPENSES . o o d T ey T s P S e AT s T e e v e s ST RaE s S s 7
8 Prior period adjustments . e s 8
9  Other changes in net assets orfund balances (explam in Schedule O) e 9 | 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X lme 33
coumn (B)) e | 10 342,560.

[Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

]

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: l:] Cash IJ_LI Accrual l:l Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or rewewed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[:l Separate basis l:] Consolidated basis l:| Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? =

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona separate basns
consolidated basis, or both:

E Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? _ .

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133? 5
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the requwed audnt or audlts’7 If the orgamzatlon d|d not undergo the requwed audnt
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... .. T S

Yes | No

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

832012 12-31-18
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SCHEDULE A OMB No, 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2018

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
nternal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900
|Part ! I Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [
2 []
3 [
a []

]
]

a

]

0 ®

]

10

1 []
[]

12

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)}{(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part I1)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix} operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lI1.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a l:] Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

[

0 O

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type Ilf functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e | I Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type li, Type llI

f Enter the number of supported organizations e
g Provide the followirig information about the supported organization(s).

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

{i) Name of supported (i) EIN {{ii) Type of organization | (V)1 e 0rRaton WS T~ (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other

bed on i 1-10 in your governing document? X .
(described on lines 1- Y N support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) es o

organization

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 832021 10-11-18  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Page2
| Part llJ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)}(A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part [ or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Iil. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |11}

Section A. Public Support - -
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 2,790,393, 2,615,403, 2,391,954, 2 373,234, 2,803 646, 12 974 630.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 | 2.790,393. 2 615 403. 2,391 954, 2,373,234, 2,803 646, 12,974,630,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

cowmn(® i 414,783.
6 Public support. Subtiact lins 5§ from line 4 12 K59 B47,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c) 2016 l {d) 2017 {e) 2018 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined . 2.790,393. 2.615. 403, 2,391 954, 2.373 234, 2,803 646, 12,974,630,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources 4. 215. 1_,468 . 980. 581. 3 ,248.

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 12,977,878,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ... ... 12 1 145,675.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or f|fth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . O S o (o e e o2 PO (Y eV )-l:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) .. _ . . ... ... 14 96.78 %
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 . ... |1 95.51 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and hne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization i I E
b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and I|ne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . o }l:]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on Ime 13 1Ga or 16b and ||ne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... > |:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the .
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. . . . > |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... » :]
Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Pages
Part Ill | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2014 {b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounls included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b
8 Public support. (Subtractlins 7 from fine 5.1
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2014 {b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 __ (e}2018 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 )

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on -

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1) --oeeee

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this boxand stop here ... e e e e e A R A5 e e e A ST e e e A S S R M I [ |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column ® ... | 15 %
16 Public suppert percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lll, fine 15 - 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by fine 13, column [0)) R 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. !f the organization did not check the box on tine 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... | 2 |:l

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and tine 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | 2 I:I

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ____...._............_ P D

832023 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Pageq
Part IV]| Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

' Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3¢

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have uitimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the nammes and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ij) the reasons for each such action;
(ifi) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1. 9¢c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type IIl non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
832024 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 THE. OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Prages
| Part IV| Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?

— -
_..I_.
0 |c

¢ A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a. b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI.
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were aflocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations B

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (j) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ij) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2 |1

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard. | 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b I:l The organization is the parent of each of its supported orgénizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (@) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes. " describe in Part V1 the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
832025 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990:E2) 2018 THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 pPages
[Part V | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 |: Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.}) See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other grass income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

QA (WIN|=

Depreciation and depletion

o o & [0 v =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

[}

maintenance of property heid for production of income (see instructions)

7  Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities 1a

Average monthly cash balances 1b

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c} 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Aequisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d

a
b
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d
e

w

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to ling 6)

0N (3O A

5
6
7
8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line &, Column A)
4

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

ah N |-

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type IIl supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2018 THE OPEN DOOCR 27-0415900 Page7
|PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Disfributions

Current Year

i Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

_ 3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supperted organizations

_4 _Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part Vi), See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through &.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(i (i) (tii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-

able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018
a From 2013
b From 2014
¢ From 2015
__d From2016
e From2017
{ Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2018 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D,

line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2018 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

w0 o |w
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415800 Pages

Part VI—[

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;

Part |V, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1: Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

832028 10-11-18
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements S

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 8

PartlV,line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open tO_ Public

Internal Revenue Sevice P Go to www.irs.govw/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900

| Part Iﬁ| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

A &~ WON =

(a) Donor advised funds - (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? e l_! Yes |:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... . R ]:] Yes 1__| No

];art Il | Conservation Easements. Complete |f the orgam,_atlon answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part lV llne 7.

1

o o0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

[___| Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) ‘:! Preservation of a historically important land area

l:| Protection of natural habitat l:] Preservation of a certified historic structure

|:| Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easemMeNtS 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . R S T L R e 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded in ( ) crmsEme 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modlﬁed transferred released extlngmshed or termmated by the organization during the tax
year p- .

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? i U D Yes No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of VIO|atI0nS and enforcmg conservatxon easements during the year
>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing consetvation easements during the year

>3
Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){@)(BXi)

and section 170(h)(d)(B)(i)? , I 7 I T

In Part XliI, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part Ill | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a

if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historicat treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIi,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 L mesecssesen s 0§
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ; > $
If the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures or other srm|lar assets for financial gain, prowde

2
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 BSOS > &
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. ... . T
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

THE OPEN DOOR

27-0415900 page2

[Part Il |

~ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a |:] Public exhibition
b |:| Scholarly research
c l:| Preservation for future generations

d D L_oan or exchange programs

e I:l Other

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XII1.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

D Yes

r:INo

| Part IV

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the followrng table

B |:1 Yes

l:]NO

Amount
¢ Beginning balance S P R S e S N AV T G N A ic
d Additions duringthe year . . 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance .. ... . | 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21 for escrow or custod|al account hablllty’7 < D Yes E No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xill 1:[
] Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, line 10. B
|_(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four vears back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and Iosses

Grants or scholarships .. . ... ...

® o 0 o

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

Administrative expenses

-

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P>

%

b Permanent endowment P>

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P

%

%

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100% .

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations ... 3a(i)
(ii} related organizations . ... ... R 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R‘7 3b
Describe in Part XIl| the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land .y coms s ... e aeEaRa G B
b Buildings i
¢ Leasehold improvements e 128,497. 122,012. 6,485.
d EQUIPMENt 153,356. 69,707. 83,649.
e Other . .
Total. Add lines 1a thrcuqh 1e. fCqumn [‘dJ must equa! Form 990, Part X, colurnn (B), line 10c.) _ B 90,134.

832052 10-29-18

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

. - ol ey



Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Page3
Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives R s P e
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)

{B)

(©)

D)

{H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12.) B~
| Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4) a

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(2)
Total. (Caol. (b) must gqual Form 990, Part X, col. {B) line 13.) B>
| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 890, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7) =
(8
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B)fine 15.) .. .oooooiiiiiiiiiiiii | 2
Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 11e or 11f. See Form 920, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
()
(&)
(9
Total. (Columnn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cal. (B)line 25.} . ............ |
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xt @
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Page4
| Part XU Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Camplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . R 1 :?. 5 822 i 407.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments Ty 2a

b Donated services and use of faciltes |2 3,505.

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants e | 2C

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) s 2d 8,385-

e Addlines 2athrough 2d .. . . e | 2e 11,890.
3 Subtractline2efromline 1 ... 3| 2,810,517,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b i 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) U UUU RS UUUO R ) 4b

¢ Addiinesd4aandab IS . | 4c _ 0.

Total revenue. Add lines aand 4c (Tms must Equa-’ Form 990 Part F Ilne 1”) . 5 2,810,517.

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements R N | 2,728,186.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, fine 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities .| 2a 3,505.

b Prior year adjustments . | 2D

c Otherlosses . . ., S B

d Other (Describe in Part XIII) i L 2d 8,385.

e Addlines 2athrough 2d s S e 2e ~11,8890.
3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1 . e T A R F T R b Ve S R 3 2, 716 ,296.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part |X hne 25 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . . ua I

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) o Lab |

¢ Addlines4aand4b . . o e e R P A e S : 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add ||nesaand4c {Thasmusroqua-‘Fonﬂggﬂ Part! Jine ?BJ T — 2,716,296.

]T’art X11l] Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, l|nes 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE OPEN DOOR IS A TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATION UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE

INTERNAIL REVENUE CODE AND APPLICABLE STATE STATUES AND IS GENERALLY NOT

SUBJECT TO INCOME TAXES. IT HAS BEEN CLASSIFIED AS AN ORGANIZATION THAT IS

NOT A PRIVATE FOUNDATION UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. CHARITABLE

CONTRIBUTIONS BY DONORS ARE TAX DEDUCTIBLE.

THE OPEN DOOR FOLLOWS THE INCOME TAX STANDARD REGARDING THE RECOGNITION

AND MEASUREMENT OF UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS. OPEN DOOR'S TAX RETURNS ARE

SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY FEDERAL AND STATE AUTHORITIES. THE ORGANIZATION IS

NOT AWARE OF ANY ACTIVITIES THAT WOULD JEOPARDIZE ITS TAX-EXEMPT STATUS.

832054 10-29-18 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Pages
[Part Xlll| Supplemental Information (continued)

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 8,385.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 8,385.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
832055 10-29-18
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No, 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 8
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service B Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900

Part | ' Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [____] Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f l:] Solicitation of government grants
c | Phone solicitations g |:] Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:l Yes l:l No
b If "Yes," fist the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

s iii) o . {v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual e -‘Em s | (iv) Gross receipts | to (or retained by) | (V) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (if) Activity have clmpdy from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
’ ;grlﬁ?gtji?:nas'? listed in col. (i) organization
o o Yes | No
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

832081 10-03-18
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Schedule G (Forrm 990 or 980-£2) 2018 THE OPEN DOOR

27-0415900 page2

] Pa@_lﬂ Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
NONE (add col. (a) through-
ZEST [EMPTY BOWLS col. (o))
° (event type) (event type) (total number) ’
3
o
5|1 Grossreceipts 23,869. 53,702. 77,571.
2 Less: Contributions 13,114. 49,782. 62,896.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 10,755, 3,920. 14,675,
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes 1,171. 1,670. 2,841.
o
S5 |6 Rentfacilitycosts 480. 480.
&
g 7 Food and beverages 4. 4.
.’D:
8 Entertainment . . 400. 400.
9 Other direct expenses 2,504. 2,156. 4,660.
10 Direct expense summary. Add fines 4 through 9 in column (d) » 8,385.
Met income stummary. Subtract ling 10 from line 3, column (d) . | 6,290.

11 -
I Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV I|ne 19 or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming (add

5 Otherdirectexpenses ... ...

o i i
3 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming .o (a) through col. (c))
5 2t
Y]
o
1 Gross revenle
o |2 Cashprizes . ...
&
5
2|3 Noncash prizes
Ll
°
£ | 4 Rent/facility costs
a

6 Volunteer labor

l:‘No

[:] Yes

%

%

[:I Yes
D No

D Yes
D No

%

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in colurmn (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

’:l Yes B No

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explain:

D Yes E No

832082 10-03-18
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Pages

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? e D Yes |:| No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member ofa partnersh|p or other ent|ty formed
to administer charitable gaming? ... e R S S R R P S S e D Yes l:] No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming acthlty conducted in:
a The organization’s faCilty e | 13@] Y
b An outside facility . ... .. . | 18D —%

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon s gaming/special events books and records:

Name P
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? |:| Yes [:] No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party B> $

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided P>

’:] Director/officer I:] Employee [:l Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization reguired under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the State GAMING HCENSE T e ettt |:] Yes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year B $
Part |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and {v}); and Part Il lines 9, b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

832083 10-03-18 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Pagea
| Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

832084 04-01-18
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SCHEDULEM Noncash Contributions OME Nz 1545-0047

(Form 990) 2’0 1 8

» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900
[Partl | Types of Property

@ (b) (c) (@
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part Viil, line 1g

Art-Works ofart
Art - Historical treasures
Art - Fractional interests

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods | . .

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

Securities - Publicly traded X 153 19,890.8SALE PRICE

Securities - Closely held stock

P -
= O W O ~NOOLAEON

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests

12  Securities - Miscellaneous

13 Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estate - Commercial ... .
17 Realestate-Other ...
18 Collectibles

19  Food inventory . X 1,300 1,854,253 .FMV

20 Drugs and medical supplies ... ...

21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23  Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Other » ( ZEST AUCTION ) X 13 1,670.FMV -
26 Other » ( EMPTY BOWLS A) X 9 1,171.FMV
27 Other P ( }
28 Other P { )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . 29 0
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, fines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . . ... . SOOI < = = e A SR s y 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 X

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization didn’t report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
desgribe in Part |l
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Naotice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2018

832141 10-18-18
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2018 THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Page 2

|£art "_| Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE M, PART I, COLUMN (B):

THE ORGANIZATION REPORTS THE NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS ON PART I, COLUMN

B.

832142 10-18-18 Schedule M (Form 990) 2018
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ T

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 8

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service B Go to www.irs.gow/Form290 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization . Employer identification number
THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SHALL HAVE AT LEAST ONE MEMBER FROM EACH OF THE

FOLLOWING CONGREGATIONS: MOUNT CALVARY LUTHERAN CHURCH, EAGAN TOWNSHIP;

ST. JOHN NEWMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH, EAGAN; AND EASTER LUTHERAN CHURCH, EAGAN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE BOARD TREASURER SUBMITS THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND GENERAL LEDGER

DETAILS TO THE EXTERNAL ACCOUNTING FIRM TO PREPARE THE FORM 990. AFTER THE

RETURN IS PREPARED, IT IS REVIEWED BY THE BOARD TREASURER. THE FINAL, DRAFT

OF THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE. THE FINAL VERSION OF

THE FORM 990 IS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY THE TREASURER PRIOR

TO SUBMISSION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY THAT APPLIES TO THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ALL EMPLOYEES WHO CAN INFLUENCE THE ACTIONS OF THE

ORGANIZATION. DISCLOSURE INVOLVING DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND ALL EMPLOYEES

WHO CAN INFLUENCE THE ACTIONS OF THE ORGANIZATION SHOULD BE MADE TO THE

PRESIDENT (OR IF SHE OR HE IS THE ONE WITH THE CONFLICT, THEN TO THE VICE

PRESIDENT), WHO SHALL BRING THE MATTER TO THE ATTENTION OF THE BOARD. THE

BOARD SHALL DETERMINE WHETHER A CONFLICT EXISTS AND IN THE CASE OF AN

EXISTING CONFLICT, WHETHER THE CONTEMPLATED TRANSACTION MAY BE AUTHORIZED

AS JUST, FAIR, AND REASONABLE TO THE ORGANIZATION. THE DECISION OF THE

BOARD ON THESE MATTERS WILL REST IN THEIR SOLE DISCRETION. THE PERSON WITH

THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS EXCLUDED FROM THE DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF

SUCH TRANSACTION. SUCH DELIBERATIONS AND DECISIONS ARE DOCUMENTED IN THE
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-EZ) (2018)

832211 10-10-18
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Schedule O (Form 990 ar 990-EZ) (2018) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE OPEN DOQOOR 27-0415900

MEETING MINUTES. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS REVIEWED AND SIGNED BY BOARD

MEMBERS AND EMPLOYEES ANNUALLY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE SALARY FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WAS DETERMINED ON THE BASIS OF

RESEARCH OF COMPARABLE DATA FROM THE MINNESOTA COUNCIL OF NON PROFITS AND

OTHER SOURCES REVIEWED BY THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE. THE RECOMMENDED SALARY

WAS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL AS

CONTEMPERANEQUSLY DOCUMENTED. THE PROCESS WAS LAST COMPLETED IN 2018.

SALARIES FOR STAFF WERE DETERMINED ON THE BASIS OF RESEARCH OF COMPARABLE

DATA FROM THE MINNESOTA COUNCIL OF NON PROFITS AND OTHER SOURCES REVIEWED

BY THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE. THE RECOMMENDED SALARIES WERE PROVIDED TO THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL AS CONTEMPERANEQUSLY DOCUMENTED.

THE PROCESS WAS LAST COMPLETED IN 2018.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
The Open Door
Eagan, Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Open Door (a nonprofit organization),
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

 Nexia o
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Board of Directors
The Open Door

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Open Door as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

%ZM% L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
June 24, 2019
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THE OPEN DOOR
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

2018 2017
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 212,015 $ 142,929
Accounts Receivable 15,979 25672
Inventory 68,570 51,182
Prepaid Expenses 15,782 9,987
Total Current Assets 312,346 229,770
LONG-TERM ASSETS
Property, Plant, and Equipment, Net 90,134 90,009
Investments 2,435 2,974
Total Long-Term Assets 92,569 92,983
Total Assets $ 404,915 $ 322,753
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 10,954 $ 14,443
Accrued Liabilities 26,651 31,347
Deferred Rent Current 6,511 4,035
Total Current Liabilities 44 116 49 825
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Deferred Rent Long-Term 18,239 24,589
Total Long-Term Liabilities 18,239 24,589
Total Liabilities 62,355 74,414
NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions 341,617 232,929
With Donor Restrictions 943 15,410
Total Net Assets 342,560 248,339
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 404,915 $ 322,753

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

(3)
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THE OPEN DOOR
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

2018 2017
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets $ 94,221 $ (158,298)
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization 26,155 41,431
Effects of Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable 9,693 5,469
Inventory (17,388) (2,190)
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets (5,795) (1,775)
Accounts Payable (3,489) 1,930
Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities (4,696) (4,201)
Deferred Rent (3,874) (1,152)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 94,827 (118,786)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property and Equipment (26,280) (23,862)
Donated Investments 539 (5)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (25,741) (23,867)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of Note Payable - (31,856)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 69,086 (174,509)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 142,929 317,438
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 212,015 $ 142,929
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Purchase of Equipment Included in Accounts Payable b - $ 4131
Cash Paid for Interest 3 - $ 1,211

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



NOTE 1

THE OPEN DOOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization

The Open Door (the Organization) is a hunger relief organization dedicated to ending local
hunger through access to healthy food. Through its collective programs, The Open Door
serves nearly 5,000 Dakota County residents each month, and distributes over one million
pounds of food annually, more than half of which is fresh and/or perishable. Clients are able
to access healthy food choices through a fixed-site food pantry in Eagan, multipie Mobile
Pantry sites, the Mobile Lunchbox, and the Garden to Table program.

Financial Statement Presentation

Net assets, support, revenue, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on donor-
imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Resources over which the board of directors
has discretionary control.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor restrictions that will be
satisfied either by the passage of time or by actions of the Organization. Some donor
restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of
time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in
nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. The
Organization has no perpetual restricted net assets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid instruments with original maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivables

Accounts receivables that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at their
net realizable value. Receivables that are expected to be collected in future years are
recorded at the present value of the amount expected to be collected. Accordingly, the
Organization accounts for uncollectible accounts by the reserve method, which is based on
management’s judgment considering historical information. At December 31, 2018 and
2017, the allowance was $-0-.

Inventory

Inventory consists of food shelf inventory. Food shelf inventory represents perishable and
nonperishable food and other consumer products on hand at year-end. ltems have either
been purchased by The Open Door or donated. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, items are
valued at an average cost per pound of $1.22 and $1.30. respectively.

Pounds of food distributed to clients from the food shelf for the years ended December 31,
2018 and 2017 totaled $1,451,058 and $1,287,401 and in-kind contributions of food totaled
$1,854,253 and $1,548,070, respectively.



NOTE 1

THE OPEN DOOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or fair value if contributed. Individual items
costing more than $1,500 are capitalized. Depreciation expense is computed using the
straight-line method over estimated useful lives.

Investments

Investments consist of equity securities. Investment income or loss is reported as net assets
without donor restrictions. The cost of securities sold is based on the specific identification
method.

Contributions

Grants and contributions received are recorded as without donor restrictions or with donor
restrictions depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.
Contributions are recognized at fair value when the donor makes a promise to give to the
Organization that is, in substance, unconditional. Conditional promises to give are recorded
when the condition has been satisfied.

Grants and contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net
assets without donor restrictions only if the restrictions are satisfied during the year in which
the contributions were recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as
increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction is satisfied, net assets with
donor restrictions are released to net assets without donor restrictions.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue related to events is recognized at the time the events take place or the services
are performed. Revenue that is received for future periods is recorded as deferred revenue
and recognized in the periods to which the service relates.

In-Kind Donations

Contributions of noncash assets (materials, equipment, and services) are recorded at their
fair values in the period received. During the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the
Organization received donated food inventory of $1,854,253 and $1,548,070, respectively.

Allocation of Expenses

The Organization’s costs of providing its various services have been classified on a program
basis in the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among
the program and support services benefited. Expenses are charged directly to programs and
support services where possible. Remaining expenses are allocated based on actual time
spent on programs and support services.



NOTE 1

THE OPEN DOOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income Taxes

The Organization is a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (IRC) and applicable state statutes and is generally not subject to income
taxes. It has been classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under the
IRC. Charitable contributions by donors are tax deductible.

The Organization follows the income tax standard regarding the recognition and
measurement of uncertain tax positions. The Organization’s tax returns are subject to review
by federal and state authorities. The Organization is not aware of any activities that would
jeopardize its tax-exempt status.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications of amounts previously reported have been made to the
accompanying financial statements to maintain consistency between periods presented. The
reclassifications had no impact on previously reported net assets.

Adoption of Accounting Principle

The Organization adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) ASU 2016-14,
Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Entities in 2018. These changes were applied retrospectively to ensure comparability with
the prior year presented herein. The adoption did not impact the Organization’s financial
position as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, or the changes in its net assets or cash flows
for the years then ended.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through June 24, 2019, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

©



NOTE 2

NOTE 3

THE OPEN DOOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

LIQUIDITY

The Organization manages its cash available to meet general expenditures following three
guiding principles:

- Operating within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability,

« Maintaining adequate liquid assets, and

- Maintaining sufficient reserves to provide reasonable assurance that mission fulfillment
will continue to be met, ensuring the sustainability of the Organization.

The Organization’s Board of Directors approve an annual budget and work in concert with
the Finance Committee who monitors financial activities and cash flow on a monthly basis.
The Organization strives to maintain financial assets available to meet general expenditures
at a level that allows for a positive annual cash flow with the long-term goal of beginning
each fiscal year with 120 days cash on hand, which is approximately $350,000.

The table below presents liquid financial assets available for general expenditures within
one year at December 31, 2018:

Financial Assets At Year-End:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 212,015
Accounts Receivable 15,979
Less: Assets with Donor Restrictions (943)
Liquid Financial Assets Available To Meet
General Expenditures Within One Year 3 227,051

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Organization had accounts receivable balances of
$15.979 and $25,672, respectively, and these were fully expected to be collected within the
next 12 months. Accordingly, the Organization has an allowance for doubtful accounts of
$-0- as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and has determined that no discount is necessary.

(10)



NOTE 4

NOTE 5

THE OPEN DOOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at December 31 consists of the following:

2018 2017
Leasehold Improvements $ 128,497 $ 128,497
Vehicles ) 84,056 67,776
Equipment 63,520 55,436
Software 5,780 5,780
Total Property and Equipment 281,853 257,489
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (191,719) (167,480)
Property and Equipment, Net B 90,134 $ 90,009

Depreciation expense was $26,155 and $41,431 for the years ended December 31, 2018

and 2017, respectively.

NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

The Organization’s net assets with donor restrictions consisted of $943 for the Financial
Capability program as of December 31, 2018. The Organization had $15,410 of net assets
with donor restrictions for the Mobile Lunch Box program as of December 31, 2017.

Net assets released from restriction for the years ended December 31 included the

following:
2018 2017
Food $ - 3 4250
Mobite Food Pantry Operations - 16,492
Mobile Lunch Box 15,410 9,043
Financial Capability 1,105 -
Total $ 16,515 3 29,785

(n



